ADDENDUM No.

DATE: June 3, 2013

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
One (1) REFP NO. 2013-153
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR

Services: Inmate Health Care

NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE REQUEST FOR
PROPOSAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION.

DELETE:

REPLACE WITH:

5.47 Provider shall provide the dental program for the entire
inmate/juvenile population. The program shall provide for basic
dental services, including extraction, and fillings. Emergency
dental services shall be available on a 24-hour-a-day basis. Dental
screening shall be given to each inmate/juvenile by a nurse within
fourteen (14) calendar days of his or her admission to the
Detention Facility, but must be examined by a licensed dentist
within ninety (20) days. A dental screening shall include charting
decayed, missing and filled teeth, and taking a dental history of the
inmate/juvenile; a dental record shall be maintained as part of the
medical record of the inmate/juvenile. Annual dental examinations
shall be performed on each inmate. Services provided for juveniles
shall be on-site.

5.47 Provider shall provide the dental program for the entire
inmate/juvenile population. The program shall provide for basic
dental services, including extraction, and fillings. Provider shall
meet the compliance indicators in accordance to the National
Commission on Correctional Healthcare standards for Health
Services in Jail Oral Care (J-E-06). Emergency dental services
shall be available on a 24-hour-a-day basis. Dental screening shall
be given to each inmate/juvenile by a nurse within fourteen (14)
calendar days of his or her admission to the Detention Facility. A
dental screening shall include charting decayed, missing and filled
teeth, and taking a dental history of the inmate/juvenile; a dental



record shall be maintained as part of the medical record of the
inmate/juvenile. Annual dental examinations shall be performed
on each inmate. Services provided for juveniles shall be on-site.

ADD: Pre-Proposal Sign-In Sheet

ADD: : Pre-Proposal Questions

PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS,
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED.

SINCERELY,
MICHAYLN RAINS, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT
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~ PRE-PROPOSALQUESTIONS

'Mééting

RFP 2013-153, Services: Inmate Health Care May 28, 2013
— Date:
Jennifer Turner - Collin County Purchasing Place/Room: Collin County Sheriff’s Detention Training Room

QUESTIONS:

QUESTION: 5.60, 5.65 and 5.72 are they referring to the same person?

ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Can a vendor submit alternate proposals?

ANSWER: Yes, as long as they submit a proposal with the Collin County base requirements.
QUESTION: Collin County was last accredited in June 2010. When is the next accreditation?
ANSWER: Just received new accreditation in April 2013.

QUESTION: Is Juvenile accredited?

ANSWER: No

QUESTIONS: 5.47 Dental Screening. It says nurse 14 day, De-ntist charting of teeth 90 day.
ANSWER: See Addendum #1

QUESTION: Is it County’s intent to select 1 vendor?

ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: What software is being used for medical records?

ANSWER: CorEMR.

QUESTION: Is the vendor responsible for all services described in the REP?

ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: 5.20, where is mental health for juveniles handled?



ANSWER: Onsite at the Juvenile Facility.
QUESTION: What providers does Collin County use for Hospital, Lab, and Pharmacy?

ANSWER: Hospital — Baylor of McKinney, Parkland, and Medical Center of McKinney; Lab —
LabCorp; Pharmacy — current vendor.

QUESTION: Is syphilis testing required?
ANSWER: It is offered.
QUESTION: What is the requirement for the juveniles facility regarding standards?

ANSWER: The Texas Juvenile Department typically audits annually to see that we are
complying with TAC 343 standards.

QUESTION: What was your current population on 5/28/13? Male and Female.

ANSWER: Main jail: 724 Males and 134 Females, Minimum Jail: 66 Males and 27 Females,
Juvenile: 68 Males and 13 Females.

QUESTION: Are mental health issues handled in the infirmary?
ANSWER: Yes mental health issues are in the infirmary.

QUESTION: Where is suicide watch?

ANSWER: Levels 1&2 are in the infirmary, Level 3 is in the housing unit.
QUESTION: Is there a cap that vendors can use for maximum population?
ANSWER: Juvenile at 110 and the Jail at 990. A total cap at 1100.
QUESTION: How are the medications given in the main jail?

ANSWER: A routine medicine pass is issued in the pods. There are on occasions that meds are
issued in the infirmary or medical satellite.



